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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

August 21, 1970

Mr. Robert A. Fullop

Agent for Southern Gulf Production Company
3001 Northwood Circle

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Southern Gulf Production Company
Navajo Tocito No. 4

san Juan County, New Mexico
Lease No. 14-20-603-5019

Dear Mr. Fullop:

This will acknowledge receipt of your application
dated August 19, 1970, for administrative approval for
the unorthodox location of the subject well.

The subject application is not eligible for admin-
istrative approval and will be set for hearing before
an examiner on September 16, 1970.

A copy of the docket will be mailed to you within
the next few days.

Very truly yours,

GEORGE M. HATCH
Attorney

AUG 251970

OlL CON. COM.
DIST. 3

GMH/esr

cc: Oil Conservation Commigsion
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410
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